HUNTINGTON CITY TOWNSHIP PUBLIC LIBRARY

Board of Trustees
October 18th, 2021
5:15pm

Adoption of 2022 Budget
1. Call to Order
2. Budget Adoption

3. Adjournment

Regular Meeting
1. Call to Order
Reading and Approval of Minutes
Reading and Approval of Financial Report
. Approval of Bills
Report of the Librarian

2
3
4
5
6. Committee Reports
7. Communications
8. Unfinished Business
9. New Business
a. By-laws Review
b. Discussion of Mask Mandates
i.  Survey Results
c. Other
10. Public Input

11. Adjournment



HUNTINGTON CITY TOWNSHIP PUBLIC LIBRARY

Board of Trustees
September 20th, 2021
5:15pm

Present: John Branham, Terri Salzano-Sees, Beka Lemons, Jessica Mankey, Daryl Shrock, Jamie
Hoffman, Doug Denney

Absent: Anne McClellan

Visitors: Allie Wiley, Kari Hyndman, Eric Fry, Mike Perkins

Public Hearing for 2022 Budget
1. Call to Order: Jamie called the Budget meeting to order.
2. Public Input: None
3. Adjournment: Jamie adjourned the Budget meeting.

Regular Meeting
1. Call to Order
2. Reading and Approval of Minutes: John moved to approve minutes as amended (a ‘0’ was added to the

total in paragraph 8.b) to correctly reflect $100,000. Terri seconded. Motion approved.

3. Reading and Approval of Financial Report: Daryl motioned to approve, John seconded. Motion
approved.

4. Approval of Bills: Approved with Financial Report.

5. Report of the Librarian: Beka reviewed the list of staffing changes. Our literacy staff has retired and we
are looking at replacing her with current staff and will re-evaluate as we go.
Hiring has been particularly difficult at this point.
We are developing 4 ‘Readboxes’ that will be installed in 4 different public parks in town.

We are still trying to decide about Storytime and how to continue after we are back in the building.
We did a survey of those who came to the park, 10 respondents: 4 said they are not comfortable
returning to the building, 3 not sure, 2 not comfortable, 1 yes if numbers go down, returning.

John has asked that we consider reflecting the decision to make exceptions for medical reasons in
the survey that we give out.

6. Committee Reports: None



7. Communications

a. Markle Development Letter: There will be no financial impact of the redevelopment in Markle.
There will be 62 homes going in on the Northern Wells side of things.

8. Unfinished Business

a. Patio: We had a local group that was going to do the concrete and in the process discovered that
there is concrete under the bricks which means that they cannot just pour on top. And there is a
need to tie into the storm drain that is there.

So, he handed us off to another group who examined the situation and gave us a quote under
$28,000.

Bricks are crumbling, we can’t secure our furniture, etc.
Beka asked for the board to offer thoughts on how we should proceed.

Jamie noted that the patio is such an important part of our building. If it is important enough to do, it
is important enough to do now.

John noted our short time-frame that doesn’t leave us a lot of room for error. He suggested that we
defer until next spring.

Terri asked if we had considered decking instead of concrete. Beka is concerned that we still could
not secure furniture.

This will also enhance the accessibility of the patio.

Board generally felt that cost will continue to come down over the next months and we can avoid the
risk of not getting the project done in time due to weather concerns.

John motioned that we defer this project until spring but that we do plan to continue with the project
as soon as possible. Doug seconded the motion. Motion approved.

9. New Business

a. Holiday Closings: Doug moved to approve the amendment to the holiday schedule to ensure
Markle closes at 5pm on New Years Eve. Terri seconded. Motion carried.

b. Erate Approval: Beka noted the annual Commitment to join Indiana Consortium for Public Library
Internet Access for Funding Year 1 July 2022 through 30 June 2023. Jessica moved to approve,
Daryl seconded. Motion passed via signature vote.

c¢. Bookworm: School noted that they are not interested in paying for fixing the repairs on the
Bookworm, but that they would be happy to repair it if we want to pay for it.

Beka wanted feedback on what the board wants to do with it ---repair, replace either with something
else or a new one (which we are not doing).

Terri suggested that what we do with that in the community is worth the repair costs. John agreed.

d. Children’s Study Booths: Our study booths are busy from the time we open until the time we
close. The challenges are: 1) the kids using the booths don’t even make it to the children’s area,
and 2) because the kids are always using them, meaning that adults & teens can’t use them
because they are never available.



Some additional options have tossed around.
Beka started a wish list to explore priorities and what is most important to us.

e. Wayfinding: We are starting to finally get quotes after having a number of companies not respond
or get back with us. It will be a substantial cost ---our first bid is $50,000. We have potentially 2
other bids coming in that we will assess.

f. Other: We were approved for $25,000 from the grant. We are looking at using this money for
self-check kiosks for around $17,000. We are also looking at adding Smartboards to the meeting
rooms, we are looking at 3 for a total of around $9,000. So we would add about $1000 to total to
complete these two projects.

Beka asked to approve those two projects. Jamie said that she was supportive and Jessica also
supported this project.

Personnel committee should meet to complete the Director's Eval. Jamie, Terri, & Jessica will
continue on this committee.

Terri & Anne’s terms are up in December, Beka sending them letters signed by the secretary.
10. Public Input: Allie spoke as a homeschool mom and paying county member. She was turned away last

year for not wearing masks in December. She has raised concerns about how she and her family
have been treated regarding masking.

Jamie is most concerned about the personnel issues ---we want to make sure that our policy is
implemented respectfully.

Kari expressed that her kids were still asked to leave the library after the meeting last month.

11. Adjournment: John moved to adjourn. Terri seconded. Meeting adjourned.



Financial Report
Huntington City-Township Public Library

Report Dates = 9/20/2021 to 10/18/2021
Start of  Disbursements Disbursements Receipts Receipts
Fund year this month YD this month YD Balance
1. Operating Fund
100 OPERATING $1,910,477.37 $136,204.72  $2,031,049.46 $52,926.76  $1,987,883.97 $1,867,311.88
Subtotal $1,910,477.37 $136,204.72  $2,031,049.46 $52,926.76 $1,987,883.97 $1,867,311.88
2. Special Revenue
200 GIFT (REGULAR) $188,203.90 $1,021.21 $7,819.13 $16.65 $630.03 $181,014.80
201 FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY $2,695.78 $0.00 $2,698.76 $0.00 $2.98 $0.00
202 LITERACY $25,693.40 $1,281.02 $14,043.36 $200.00 $1,866.98 $13,517.02
203 GIFT - B. JOAN KEEFER $44,289.28 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $2,327.87 $46,617.15
CENTER
204 B JOAN KEEFER CENTER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
INVESMENT - UND
205 GIFT - CHILDRENS ROOM $1,450.52 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3.33 $1,453.85
206 MARKLE/BARKELY GIFT $19.23 $0.00 $19.23 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
207 BRIDGE-DICKEY $24,860.57 $24,860.57 $24,860.57 $24,860.57 $24,860.57 $24,860.57
INVESTMENT 08/2012
208 BRIDGE-DICKEY FUND $1,671.69 $24,860.57 $24,860.57 $24,885.73 $25,215.10 $2,026.22
209 OUTREACH $0.00 $301.75 $1,098.31 $0.00 $10,004.68 $8,906.37
276 STATE TECH GRANT FUND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,291.26 $7,291.26
277 IND. STATE STUDENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,750.00 $2,750.00
ASSISTANCE
278 CARES GRANT FUND $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $5,900.00 $900.00
Subtotal $288,884.37 $52,325.12 $80,399.93 $51,962.95 $80,852.80 $289,337.24
4. Capital Projects
400 LIBRARY IMPROVEMENT $40,440.82 $0.00 $0.00 $1.67 $17.68 $40,458.50
RESERVE FUND
401 LIRF-INVESTMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
402 ROOF & DIGITAL SIGN $86,767.49 $0.00 $169,865.42 $0.00 $83,097.93 $0.00
REPAIR - INSURANCE
421 RAINY DAY FUND $709,453.14 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $256,521.31 $965,974.45
422 RAINY DAY INVESTMENT $250,000.00 $0.00 $250,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Subtotal $7,086,661.45 $0.00 $419,865.42 $1.67 $339,636.92 $1,006,432.95
5. Clearing
800 PLAC FUND $0.00 $0.00 $130.00 $0.00 $130.00 $0.00
801 MARKLE PLAC FUND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
803 FEDERAL $0.00 $6,519.29 $58,704.01 $6,519.29 $58,704.01 $0.00
804 FICA $0.00 $5,603.21 $52,990.02 $5,603.21 $52,990.02 $0.00
806 STATE $0.00 $2,320.21 $21,388.47 $2,353.44 $22,535.53 $1,147.06
807 COUNTY $0.00 $1,241.78 $11,660.87 $1,264.64 $12,284.48 $623.61
808 INSURANCE $3,734.45 $2,210.75 $27,064.43 $2,810.67 $25,227.98 $1,898.00
809 DEFERRED COMP $0.00 $2,132.00 $11,643.00 $2,132.00 $11,643.00 $0.00
810 UNITED WAY $0.00 $0.00 $937.44 $104.16 $1,041.60 $104.16
811 STAFF ASSOCIATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14.00 $180.00 $180.00
812 ROTH IRA $0.00 $500.00 $4,150.00 $500.00 $4,150.00 $0.00
813 HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT $0.00 $806.92 $5,694.20 $806.92 $5,694.20 $0.00
814 GARNISHMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Subtotal $3,734.45 $21,334.16 $194,362.44 $22,108.33 $194,580.82 $3,952.83

Approved by the State Board Of Accounts for Huntington City-Township Public Library on 1/1/1998.
Printed On Wednesday, October 13, 2021

Page 1 of 2



Start of  Disbursements Disbursements Receipts Receipts

Fund year this month ¥1D this month YD Balance
=== ————————————— ]
Grand Total $3.280.757.64  $200,864.00 S2,725677.25  $126,099.71  $2,602,954.51 | $3,167,034.90

Total all banks =  $3,167,034.90

Approved by the State Board Of Accounts for Huntington City-Township Public Library on 1/1/1998.
Printed On Wednesday, October 13, 2021 Page 2 of 2



#Jfo [ 28vd

120Z ‘€1 4290100 ‘Aopsaupagy  uo ppuid

8Ll 05'1€9'v$ 05'89¢'12$ §520.'v$ 00°000'92$ 00'0% 00°000°92$ salddng eoyo JaUl0 €12
0001 00°'L$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 0013 00'0% 00'1$ SpI0oaY [0 LL'Z
sanyddng -7
€8z 90'21L0'G8€$ v6°021'526% 16'€02'101$ 00'€€1'09¢'1$ 00ceL’09e g [BIOIANS
8'pe- (z1'669) Z1'66¥% 0£ ¥5$ 00°00%$ 00°0$ 00°00%$ uoIsIA uonnquuod sJakoldwy ¢
(morano

oool 00°005$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°005$ 00°0$ 00°005$ siyouag) sjyauag sakoldwz J19YI0 621

v'ee 9z’ LoV LS ¥2'865'v$ 80857 00°000'9$ 00°0$ 00°000°9% [BluaQ uonnqLIuoy sekojdws 8z'|L

1o (9c'¥$) 9e'v0L LS 00'0$ 0000228 00°0$ 00°002'2$ @l uonnguuog sekoldwy 4z')

(B! GG'L20'}$ ShTLY' LS 00°0$ 00°005'8$ 00°0$ 00°005'8$ aLs uonnquuo) sgefoldws gz'L

S0l 82°G.6% (A IXA:LS (Wiradts 00°0S2'6$ 00°0$ 00°052'6$ "sul 9y uonnquuo sJakoldwy Gz')

09z 82'8,6'Cr$ z.120'2e1$ L9LYL'ELS 00°000'59}$ 00'0$ 00°000°'591$ yiesH dnoio uonnquiuo) seholdws +zZ'1

0'Le GZ'£18'9% S1Z81'S1$ LPEL9LS 00°000°2Z$ 000$ 00000228  99koidw3 - J43d uonnquiuoo ssekoldwl 1€Z'|

€8 €c'81€£'2e$ 19'189'96$ 9£'€20'9% 00°000'62$ 0003 00°000'6.$ A1eiqi] - 3434 uonnquiuo) sJekodwz €z')

000+ 00°000°Z$ 000$ 000$ 00°000'2$ 000$ 00°000'2$ uofesuadwod uswkoidwaun zz'|

v'8e 85201 Z$ Zv'066'25$ 21'€09'6$ 00°€€0'v2$ 00°0$ 00°€€0'v/$ vOId a1eys sJekodws 1z'|

Lz €1°260'G$ 18°206'1$ €878/ 00°000'2$ 00°0$ 00°000'2$ (052) sinoH jeuonippy G1°|

€L8 LR TATAS 99'502'v¥$ 0Z'£5P'€$ 00°005'0L$ 00°0$ 00°005'04$ siojluer jo sebep v)°1

(molan

€82 00'6851'5£2$ 00'}¥8'765$ 90'€58'c9$ 00°000°0£8% 00°0$ 00°000°0£8% abep pue Liejeg) sjuelsissy jo Alejes g}

6% v0'605'61$ 96'0v2'85$ vZ'926'G$ 00'052'8.$ 00°0% 00'062'8.$ uelieiqr jo Aieeg 17|

JWNN# 00'0$ 000$ 000$ 00°0% 00'0% 0003 sabep pue Aiees ')
§2014435 [DUOSAD] |

uwy ouvIDyg airx yuopy styy  uonviidosddy  uoyvridoiddy  uoyvisdoiddy uondiIdSa(J # UnodIy

Jua213g SIMISINGSIT  SIUIWISINGSI JusLin) 01 28uvy) jpnuuy

1202/81/01

o1 1202/02/6

wod,y :a1n( 140day

Aseiqry anqng diysumo | -A31d uojbununy
10f 1410doy uonviidosddy

ONILVH3dO 001



pfo z a8ng

1207 ‘ST 4290100 ‘Aopsaupay

uo parurid

8¢l zT'18¢e$ 81'89€°C$ L1'6EZS$ 00°05.'2$ 00'0$ 00°052'2$ apUEeN AUl L2s'e
gee €r'98.'vLS L5°€12'8vs ¥e002'9$ 00'000°'€9$ 00°0$ 00°000'c9$ (moian0 samnn) uoyBununH Ayoupos|3 zg'¢
z'6g 18668 61°065% 16'8L$ 00°0S€'L$ 00°0$ 00°0S€'LS$ SPMEN SED LIG'E
o8y 15'666'S$ £7°005'9% 96°25$ 00°005'Z1$ 00°0$ 00°005'21$ uolbununy se9 15°¢
v'e6 7' 8veveS 95'15¥'TS 000$ 00°000'4€$ 00°0$ 00°000°2€$ soueinsu| JeuoesedQ Zi'e
0'6S 00'6.2$ 00'522$ 000$ 00°005$ 00°0$ 00°005%$ spuog [BIOWO |L¥'E
g6y v1'€22'28 98'922'7$ 18'%5¥$ 00°000'5$ 00°0% 00°000'G$ SOONON Olland pue BulsiuaApy Le'¢
zoL 6571£'9% I7'689'2$ 00°06.$ 00°000'6$ 00'0$ 00°000'6$ Juawdojensq [euolsssjold ¥Z'¢
L'v8 09'1L45°2$ 0¥'85+$ 0£'26$ 00°000°€$ 00'0$ 00°000°€$ asuadx3 Buiener] £z'¢
zoC 25'192$ 81'8EL$ 80°92$ 00°000°1$ 00°0$ 00°000°1$ Buiddiyg pue sbejsod zz'¢
629 00'GEY'SS 00'695'2$ 00'682% 00°000°8%$ 000$ 00'000°'8$ apuepy / Buipung s1ey-3 - YN3I 1€12'E
ThL G/'998°L1$ GTECL'vS SZ'657$ 00°000'91$ 000$ 00°000'9L$ uojbununy s Bupund e1ey-3 - YN3I €12°€
v'v8 00'529% 00621 00°0$ 00°008% 000$ 00°008% osuedx3 xed z1Z'€
€S 9F'269% ¥5'209% 00'99% 00°00€'LS$ 00°0$ 00°00€'L$ appe - euoydeel L1Z'¢
622 9ZrLELS vLGEP'PS or'19.$ 00'05.'G$ 000$ 00°052'G$ suoydajal 1Z'€
L §1'080'c$ S8'6L7'65$ 00°0$ 00°00S‘c¥$ 00'0$ 00°005'Z¥$ $§000-3 9vLE
165 G6'1£9'01$ 60'89¢'L$ 00°059$ 00°000°81L$ 00'0$ 00°000'8L% soseqeleq Gbl'¢
jWnNg 000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ soueuauIe|y pue sifeday ANoeS Zhl'E
€6 €0'502'1$ L6P6L 1S 000$ 00°000'€L$ 00°0$ 00°000'€L$ SPUNOIY JOj J0GET PAJOBNUOD LiL'E
8'c €2°¢89% 1291218 0£'9/1$ 00°000'81$ 00'0$ 00°000'81$ SOOIAISG |BUOISSB0Id 1Y ¥1'E
7’88 05°'188% 05'8L1$ 00°0$ 00°000°1$ 00°0$ 00°000°L$ soolnag [ebo g1'g
o€icze-  (elzzey) grezes 00°0$ 00'L$ 00°0$ 00'L$ SeolsS [esMyoaNyolY pue Bunsesulbuz zi'¢
0001 00'1$ 000$ 0003 00'}$ 00°0% 00'L$ soo1nag Buninsuo) )¢
234Dy D) pup $aINALIS AYI() €
€91 £2'088'S$ €1°021'05$ G6'99€'$ 00'100'9€$ 00',00°9€$ [ejorqng
5Tl 12°1%2'1$ €2'26.'8% 0F'659% 00°000°01$ 00°0$ 00°000'04$ sallddng uonejueg/buiuesio/buneiedo 1z'z
umway 2oupIPyg aix ypop sy  uoyviadosddy  uopvridosddy uonvridosddy uondiadsaq # Junosdy
22434 SJUIMUISINGSYT  SIMIULISINGSI(T 14N 07 a8uvy) wnuuy




p Jo s adng

1207 ‘€1 429000 ‘Aopsoupagy  uo papuug
b'0€ 10'828'L% €6'1LL'8LS 16'085'L$ 00°000'92$ 000$ 00°000'92$ SIEUSIEW [ENSIA-OIPNY L'}
'Sl L0'€96°'LS 66'9¢5'01$ 00°0$ 00°005°21$ 000$ 00°005'21$ siededsmaN pue sieolpoued 9'v
A 9£'000'9% ¥9'666'801$ 05'899'11$ 00°000'GL+$ 00°0$ 00°000'GL1$ syoog Gv
9'66 00'656'6$ 00'L¥$ 000$ 00°000'0L$ 00'0$ 00°000°0L$ epeibdn ABojouyoss Jendwod zv'p
691 17'892'1$ 65'1£2'9% 66'L19% 00°005'2$ 000$ 00°005'2$ wawdinb3 ABojouyoay L'y
8'8G- (oz'ev6'es) 0ZZre'L8$ 00°0$ 00'000'5$ 000$ 00°000'S$ Juawdinb3 pue ainyuing v
000} 0013 0003 00°0$ 0013 00°0$ 00'L$ Buipiing ueyy Jaylo suawanoidwy ¢y
jWNNg# 00°0%$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 000$ sluswaoidw| pue siedey Buipiing 2'v
JWNNg# 00°0$ 00'0$ 0003 000$ 000$ 00°0$ pueq L'y

sdopnQ jondn)

£6e LOv9L'621$ 66 LYY’ LE23 88'790'v1$ 00'902°29¢€$ 0090z'29¢g  1¥I03qn§
0001 00'L$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'1$ 00°0$ 00'L$ SUBWISSOSSY PUB S9XB | £6'C
0°00L 00°'1$ 000$ 00'0$ 001 00°0$ 00'1$ sueo Aresodwis | uo Isa18U} Z6'€
'65 00'68¥'L$ 00'GL0°'L$ 00°0$ 00°005'2$ 0003 00°005'2$ sang 16°¢
000k 00'1$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°'L$ 000$ 00'1$ S|Ejuay ajejsy [y 2L'¢
0001 00°1$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'L$ 0003 00'1$ [elusy juswdinby 2'¢
A (G1'62.8) S1'6LL'vES 00°0$ 00°000'v€$ 000$ 00'000'7€$ JoBNUOD puE SouBUBIUBI S| SZ9'E
8L €6'208°11$ L0Z61'€$ 00°0$ 00°000'G1$ 000% 00°000'G1$ soueusjuiey ABojouyosl +zg'e
9ZlL- (r8%92'1$) v8roT L1LS 88'¥8.$ 00°000'01$ 00°0$ 00°000'01$ sjuswaaiBy asuaor ABojouyos) €zg9'¢
%4 G1'92L'L$ G8'€LL'6% 19'€v83 00°005°Z1$ 000$ 00°005°2+$ SoUEUSJUIEN AY|IDE ] PIJOBIUOD 2Z9'C
€2 99'/88'c$ vE'2OL01$ 000LL'LS 00°0S2'v1$ 000% 00°052'71$ soueusjue|y pue Buises uswdinby |zg'e
g1z 06'698% 0LvEL'ES 00°0€2$ 00°000't$ 00°0$ 00°000'$ soueUSUIEly pue Neday Juswdinb3 gg9'¢
99z 08'6.$ 0z'022$ 61°€2$ 00°00€$ 000$ 00°00€$ S]LEINSISEM Pue 1OMSS LFS'E
96 Gb'€59% SGOVL'9$ 81°629% 00'008'9% 0003 00°008'9$ uojbununy SISEA PUE 1IBMBS 1G'E
0'se 00°0vL$ 00°092$ 00'92$ 00°00v$ 000$ 00°00t$ ODHEN JSIBM LEGE
9.2 65°/28% LWrzLL'es 81°022$ 00°000'€$ 000$ 00°000'€$ uojbununH 18lepn €6°E
umway dUDIDg drLi yuopy styy  uoyvudoiddy  uonvradosddy uonviadosddy uondiaosa(q # junoddy
U212 SJUWISINGSI(T  SIMAMISINGSI(T Juadiny) o1 a8uvy) onuuy




v Jo p a5oq4 1207 ‘I 42qopQ ‘Aopsaupay  uo paputag

'8664/1/1 uo Aieiqri olgnd diysumo [ -Ayd uoibununy Joy sunoooy JO pleoq Slels ay) Aq paaoiddy

08¢ gm&ﬂ 96'6¥8'G0V'1$ ZLY02'9ELS 00'265'166'L$ 00'0$ 00765 156°1$ IDIOL puviyH

eel 0.'580'5¢$ 0€'991'€91$ 76'890'G1$ 00'252'881$ 00cse'sgis  1810MqNS

€8 Zy'v56$ 86°6vS'01$ P9SEL'LS 00°005°LL$ 00°0$ 00'00S'L1$ Buissaooid sieuale|y g¥

0/ A 1€°269% 28'6E$ 00°05.$ 00°0$ 00°05.$ Suono8||0] JBUI0 61

000} 00'1$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'l$ 000% 00°t$ JHIdSNI 24'¥
wwy ouvpyg aix ypuop s1yy  uoyvudosddy  uonviidosddy uoyvisdosddy uondiadsa(q # Junoddy

FUPEYER SIUANUISINGSIF  STUIMISINGSIT Juoain) 03 28uvy) jpnuuy




1o I 23og

120 ‘ST 4290120 ‘Aopsaupayf  uo papuud

"8661/L/1 uo Aieaqr d1gnd diysumo | -AuD uojbununi 104 SJUN0JY JO pieog 3jelS ay) Aq panciddy

0'001 ﬁmm‘.“vvmde 00°0$ 00°0% 00'L¥e'or$ 0003 00'1¥T0vS VIO puvsH

0’00l 00°'L¥Z'0v$ 000% 000% 001 ¥2'0r$ 00'L¥Z 0b$ reoiqng

000t 00'1¥2's$ 000% 00°0% 00'Lv2'ss 000$ 00'Iv2's$ juswdinb3 pue ainyuing 'y

0001 00°000°0L$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°000'0L$ 00°0$ 00'000°0L$ Buiping uey} ;eyiO susweroidwi ¢y

000t 00°000'02$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°000'02$ 00°0%$ 00°000°'0Z$ sjuswaoidwi] pue siiedsy Bulping Z'v

o'00L 00'000°G$ 000$ 00°0% 00°000'G$ 000% 00°000'G$ sAepnQ |exde) BYiI0 v
sdopnQ jondv)

uway aouvpg aix yopy styy  uoypvradosddy  wonviidosddy uoyvridosddy uOndLIOSI( # JUN0IIY

JUZRYER | SIUUISINGSIT ~ SIUIUISINGSIT 2441 01 23uvy) jponuuy

L20Z/8LI0L 21 1202/02/6

wod :a( joday

Aseaqr o1qnd diysumo 1 -A319 uoybupuny
d0f 110daYy uonyvridosddy

Jd LINJINIAOAHdINI AdVHEIT 001



1Jo | 23v4

120 ‘ST 4290100 “Aopsaupayf  uo papud

'8661/1/1 uo Ateiqrq aljgnd diysumo1-AnD uojbununy 10} SUN0OY JO pieog ajels sy Aq panosddy

0°001 00051'€69$ 0003 000$ 00°051'€69% 0003 00'0S1°€69$ D10 puvis
0°001 00'059'5£9% 00°0% 000$ 00'059'5£9$ 00059'se9g  18103qN§
0°00L 00°000°01$ 0003 00°0$ 00°000'01$ 000$ 00°000°04% uswdinb3 ABojouyos) L't
0'001 00'000'G1$ 0003 000$ 00'000'G1$ 00°0$ 00°000'51$ juswdinb3 pue ainpuiny ¢y
0'001 00°000°051% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°000'051$ 00°0$ 00°000'0G1$ Ueld juswaoe|doy OVAH LEV
0°001 00°000'501$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°000°G0L$ 000$ 00°000'G01$ Buiping ueys Jaui0 suswanoidw| ¢y
000} 00059081 % 00°0% 000$ 00°059°'081$ 000$ 00'059'081$ sjuswaosdwi pue siedsy Buiping v
000} 00'000'S21$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°000'GZL$ 000$ 00'000'G/1$ sheng |eyded J8Yi0 v
sdopnQ jondo)
0001 00'000'0£$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000°0€$ 00°000°'0¢$ [ejoiqng
0001 00°000'01$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°000'01$ 00°0$ 00°000'0L$ (moian0 saminn) uoibununy Ayouosl3 zg'e
0004 00°000°02$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000'02$ 000$ 00°000'02$ S9IIUBS [BUOISSBJOId JBYIO t1'E
2340y pup 2014435 LIYI() '€
0001 00°000'G%$ 000$ 000% 00°000'G$ 00°000G$ 1ejoiqng
000} 00°000'5$ 000$ 000$ 00°000'6$ 00°0$ 00°000'G$ sal|ddng uonepues/Bulues|d/bunessdo 1z'z
senddng -z
000} 00°005'22$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'005'22$ 00005 22$ [e103qng
(mopanp
0004 00°005'2$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°005'2$ 00°0% 00°005°2$ sjyauag) sjysuag eakojdw3 JBYIO 621
(moiano
00014 00'000'51$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°000'G1$ 000$ 00'000'G1$ abep pue Aiejeg) sjuelsissy Jo Aiejes z1')L
§2010.438 [PUOSADJ [
uwwy 2ouvpg ari ymopy sty uonvrdosddy  uoyviadosddy  uoyviidosddy uondrdsa(q # Junodrdy
Wa2194 SJUNUISINGSIT  SIUIUISINGSIT JusLiny) 01 28upy) jonuuy

1202/8LI0L oL 1L202/0Z/6
Aseiqry alqng diysumo | -A31) uoybununyy
d0f 310day uonyniidosddy

ANN4d AVA ANIVY L2y

woLy 2 10day



